Filed Date: 8/1/16.

Accession Number: 20160801-5088. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/22/16.

Docket Numbers: ER16-2345-000. Applicants: Rumford Power Inc.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Amend Market-Based Rate Tariff to be effective 7/1/2016.

Filed Date: 8/1/16.

Accession Number: 20160801-5089. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/22/16.

Docket Numbers: ER16-2346-000. Applicants: Tiverton Power LLC.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Amend Market-Based Rate Tariff to be

effective 7/1/2016. Filed Date: 8/1/16.

Accession Number: 20160801-5090. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/22/16.

Docket Numbers: ER16-2347-000. Applicants: Bridgeport Energy LLC.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Amend Market-Based Rate Tariffs to be effective 7/1/2016.

Filed Date: 8/1/16.

Accession Number: 20160801-5091. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/22/16.

Docket Numbers: ER16-2348-000. Applicants: Mesquite Solar 3, LLC.

Description: Initial rate filing:

Mesquite Solar 3, LLC LGIA Co-Tenancy Agreement to be effective 8/5/2016.

Filed Date: 8/1/16.

Accession Number: 20160801-5110. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/22/16.

Docket Numbers: ER16-2349-000. Applicants: PJM Interconnection,

L.L.C.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Service Agreement No. 4504, Queue Position Z2–081 to be effective 7/1/ 2016.

Filed Date: 8/1/16.

Accession Number: 20160801-5111. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/22/16.

Docket Numbers: ER16-2350-000. Applicants: PJM Interconnection,

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 2nd Quarter 2016 Update to OA and RAA Member Lists to be effective 6/30/2016. Filed Date: 8/1/16.

Accession Number: 20160801-5113. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/22/16.

Docket Numbers: ER16-2351-000.

Applicants: Arizona Public Service Company.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Rate Schedule No. 217, Exhibit B.KOF to be effective 10/1/2016.

Filed Date: 8/1/16.

Accession Number: 20160801-5116. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/22/16.

Docket Numbers: ER16-2352-000.

Applicants: Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc., Union Electric Company.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 2016-08-01 SA 2934 Ameren Missouri-City of Farmington Construction Agreement to be effective 7/7/2016.

Filed Date: 8/1/16.

Accession Number: 20160801-5127. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/22/16.

Docket Numbers: ER16-2353-000. Applicants: Pacific Gas and Electric Company.

Description: Notice of Termination of Small Generator Interconnection Service Agreement No. 316 of Pacific Gas and Electric Company.

Filed Date: 8/1/16.

Accession Number: 20160801-5132. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/22/16.

Docket Numbers: ER16-2354-000.

Applicants: PacifiCorp. Description: Tariff Cancellation:

Termination of Georgia-Pacific E&P Agmt? Troutdale Sub to be effective 10/ 3/2016.

Filed Date: 8/1/16.

Accession Number: 20160801-5158. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/22/16.

Docket Numbers: ER16-2355-000.

Applicants: Midcontinent

Independent System Operator, Inc.

Description: Compliance filing: 2016-08-01 RSG Exemptions Compliance Filing to be effective 8/31/2010.

Filed Date: 8/1/16.

Accession Number: 20160801-5179. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/22/16.

Docket Numbers: ER16-2356-000. Applicants: SEP II, LLC.

Description: Initial rate filing: SEP II, LLC Certificate of Concurrence to LGIA Co-Tenancy Agreement to be effective 8/ 5/2016.

Filed Date: 8/1/16.

Accession Number: 20160801-5180. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/22/16.

Docket Numbers: ER16-2357-000.

Applicants: Emera Energy Services, Inc.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Amend Market-Based Rate Tariff to be effective 7/1/2016.

Filed Date: 8/1/16.

Accession Number: 20160801-5189. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/22/16.

The filings are accessible in the Commission's eLibrary system by clicking on the links or querying the docket number.

Any person desiring to intervene or protest in any of the above proceedings must file in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Regulations (18 CFR 385.211 and 385.214) on or before 5:00 p.m. Eastern time on the specified comment date. Protests may be considered, but intervention is necessary to become a party to the proceeding.

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed information relating to filing requirements, interventions, protests, service, and qualifying facilities filings can be found at: http://www.ferc.gov/ docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf. For other information, call (866) 208-3676 (toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502-8659.

Dated: August 1, 2016.

Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr.,

Deputy Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2016-18799 Filed 8-8-16; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

## **DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY**

## **Federal Energy Regulatory** Commission

## Staff Notice of Alleged Violations

Take notice that in a preliminary, non-public investigation pursuant to 18 CFR part 1b, the staff of the Office of Enforcement of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (Commission) has preliminarily determined that National Energy & Trade, L.P. (National Energy) violated the Commission's Prohibition of Natural Gas Market Manipulation, 18 CFR 1c.1 (2016).

Staff alleges that National Energy violated 18 CFR 1c.1 by fraudulently trading physical basis at Texas Eastern M3 (Tetco M3) during the January 2012 bidweek to increase the value of its financial basis position. Specifically, staff alleges that National Energy accomplished this fraud by selling physical basis at Tetco M3 at arbitrarily low prices early in the morning to benefit a large short financial basis position acquired before bidweek, a large part of which it repurchased after making its physical basis sales. Staff also alleges that National Energy violated 18 CFR 1c.1 by fraudulently trading physical basis at Henry Hub during the April 2014 bidweek to increase the value of its financial exposure. Specifically, staff alleges that National Energy accomplished this fraud by trading physical basis after the close of the NYMEX solely to benefit National Energy's exposure to the Henry Hub Inside FERC index.

This Notice does not confer a right on third parties to intervene in the investigation or any other right with respect to the investigation.1

Dated: August 3, 2016.

Kimberly D. Bose,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2016–18828 Filed 8–8–16; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Enforcement of Statutes, Regulations, and Orders, 129 FERC ¶ 61,247 (2009).